

## RIVER LOSSIE DISTRICT SALMON FISHERIES BOARD

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting (APM)

held by videoconference. Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> March 2022 at 3pm.

## Present

Crinan Dunbar (Chair), Bill Fraser, Fred Rhind, Poppy Houldsworth

In attendance Valerie Wardlaw, LDSFB (Minutes), Robert Laughton

	Item	Action
1	<b>Apologies</b> : John Fielding, Mark Houldsworth, Eddie Gormanley, Tomas Christie.	
2.	Minutes of the Annual Meeting of Qualified Proprietors held on the 30 <sup>th</sup> November 2021 Approved	
3.	<ul> <li>Matters arising not on the Agenda         Cloddach Bridge- this has now been closed to traffic by Moray Council as deemed structurally unsafe. RL has tried to contact Daniel Preston at Moray Council to find out what they are planning and to see if the channel in the bridge apron could be opened up to allow fish passage in all flows. A licence was granted to allow Elgin AA members to move fish above the bridge during the spawning run, but water levels were high enough to allow fish passage without help. RL has seen spawning redds above the bridge at the end of last season.     </li> </ul>	RL
4	<b>Financial</b> <b>Budget Update-</b> Assessment letters for the first half yearly payment have been sent out and payment received from Elgin AA, Dallas AA, Dallas Trust, Pitgaveny and Kellas. However, payments are overdue for the last two year's assessment for Brokentore and one year for Innes Estate. VW is waiting to hear from Innes Estate about payment having contacted Faye Gonzalez. CD agreed to discuss the assessment for Innes beat with Edward Tennant. VW has sent numerous reminders by mail and email to Tomas Christie at Brokentore without result. The Board agreed to charge 8% interest on the late payments of the assessment if the outstanding assessments for Brokentore were not paid by the end of March 2022. The interest rate of 8% is set by the Scottish Government. Accounts to August 2021 have been signed, sent to the Scottish Government and are available on the <u>website</u> Lossie DSFB Bank account signatories. Currently the Treasurers account with RBS has only one signatory. The Board approved adding Crinan Dunbar as a full signatory to the mandate for the Lossie District Salmon Fishery Board bank account.	CD VW/TC VW/CD
5	<ul> <li>Year 2021 Report &amp; Proposals for 2022</li> <li>VW circulated the catch data for 2021, which were all caught on Elgin AA beats from 58% returns of permits issued. VW received returns from the Dallas and Kellas beats, but no fish were reported caught on those beats. All salmon were returned to comply with the Grade 3 restrictions; however RL felt the sea trout return rate of 53% was poor and anglers should be aiming for 75%.</li> </ul>	

	<ul> <li>BF said Elgin AA would be interested in taking on the tenancy of Pitgaveny beat as they had in the past. However, they felt the rental quoted when they contacted the Pitgaveny Estate office was too high. CD with ask Ewan Harris to get in touch with Elgin AA to discuss this further.</li> </ul>	CD/BF
	<ul> <li>RL presentation RL reiterated that the Conservation model categorising rivers and assigning the Lossie to Grade 3 is still based on catch data, so it is important to try and report accurate catch data to the Scottish Government. The NEPS Juvenile fish surveys show good populations in the Lossie, but the data is still not incorporated into the grading model. RL felt that the Scottish Government should be helping DSFBs to compile more accurate data and hopes the <u>Scottish Wild Salmon Strategy</u> will result in more support. The results from the 2021 NEPS surveys undertaken by RL and team are still to be published, but RL found good distributions of juvenile salmon and trout.</li> <li>INNS control continued in 2021 using funding from EB Scotland and SISI and the riverbanks from Kalles down to Wester Manhaen are new under</li> </ul>	
	and the riverbanks from Kellas down to Wester Manbeen are now under regular treatment. However, there are still dense stands of JK around Bogside to tackle in 2022. RL hopes that the intensive treatment will soon reduce the density of GH and JK upstream of Elgin to levels landowners will be able to control themselves. RL is developing landowner agreements to continue the INNS control, and MEDCO and Crown Estate Scotland have signed up for another year of treatment at Bogside and Wester Manbeen. The SISI project has funding for contractor treatment of INNS during 2022. The SISI Project Manager is working on an extension to the project with NatureScot and RL hopes further funding will be awarded.	RL/PH
	<ul> <li>Skunk Cabbage at Dallas in the Doual Burn needs further treatment- RL will contact PH.</li> </ul>	KL/PH
	<ul> <li>Mink- the dispersal period is just ending, and mink will be having their young. Please send any sightings immediately to James Symonds (07493 272898) to help with their capture.</li> <li>Bailiffing- Alister Taylor is taking the lead on bailiffing the Lossie so please contact him with any information or suspected poaching incidents (07387 302649).</li> </ul>	ALL
	2022 Proposals	
	<ul> <li>NEPS juvenile fish surveys- RL is hoping these will continue to be funded by the Scottish Government, but funding has not yet been confirmed.</li> <li>INNS control will continue to just south of Elgin. Spray training will be being organised BF to give RL names and contact details of Elgin AA</li> </ul>	BF/RL
	<ul> <li>members who wish to be trained.</li> <li>Smolt Traps- more rotary screw traps should be available in 2023 and RL hopes to be able to borrow a 4' trap to replicate the smolt survey undertaken at Kellas in 2013.</li> </ul>	RL
	<ul> <li>Fish Counter- RL has proposed the Lossie to Marine Scotland as an ideal river to site a fish counter. He has not heard anything further.</li> <li>Habitat restoration- RL is still looking into the possibility of in-river restoration to improve Lossie habitats.</li> </ul>	RL
6	<ul><li>Catchment Developments</li><li>Rothes III and Clashgour are awaiting outcome from public enquiry.</li></ul>	
	reales in and clashyear are awaring outcome nom public enquiry.	

	- ACC is under review	]
	<ul> <li>A96- is under review.</li> <li>Lossiemouth Footbridge is under construction and has a <u>live stream</u> on You Tube.</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Kellas bridge repair went as planned.</li> </ul>	
	• Mayne Farm riverworks to remove sediment under a CAR licence were completed to a good standard and spawning should re-establish in the remaining sediment.	
	<ul> <li>Linkwood Burn : Fish passes installed on two weirs, good numbers of eels and trout are found above the passes. Thermal discharges have also been improved.</li> </ul>	
7	<b>River Management Plan</b> The plan is available on the <u>website</u> and all work follows the objectives listed in the plan. Progress towards these objectives is covered under Item 5.	
	Angler development- Ian Robertson has been appointed to help people develop an interest in angling. RL will be contacting local angling clubs to find out what they do to encourage participation in angling and what they need to develop their offer further.	RL
8	<ul> <li>AOCB</li> <li>CD- asked RL how to deal with the deposition of material at the mouth of Spynie Canal which is preventing it draining. RL suggested CD check whether a marine or river licence would be required for any sediment removal works- depending on where the tidal limit is. A marine licence might be easier to obtain than a CAR licence.</li> <li>RL- the directional drilling to install the RAF Lossiemouth airfield drainage outfall is not working as well as planned, probably due to soft substrate.</li> <li>Llanbryde Burn- Moray Council is conducting works to reinforce the flood bank with gabions. RL has visited the site and given the go ahead under their CAR licence.</li> <li>Future Meetings- depending on covid restrictions the June Board meeting should be in person. VW to contact Kellas Estate to find out if the Lossie DSFB can meet in the Trout Fishery Reception. Future meetings may rotate around venues as desired.</li> </ul>	CD
9	<b>Dates of 2022 Meetings</b> June 21 <sup>st</sup> at 3pm, Board meeting, venue Kellas Trout Fishery t.b.c.	
	November 29 <sup>th</sup> 3pm, Annual Meeting of Qualified Proprietors	

Minutes Approved by the Chair of the Lossie DSFB, Crinan Dunbar on 15<sup>th</sup> March 2022

Genn